
 
 

From: "Graham Emmerson (Cal)" <gemmerson@UMAGroup.com>
To: "'Rita Becker'" <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2001 8:40 AM
Subject: RE: Application Form.
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5/19/2010

The application in for a DEW Line site -clean up Investigation. You had
previously been dealing with a colleague of mine, Eva Schulz. We will be 
setting up a remote camp for the period of the investigation. 
Thank you, 
Graham Emmerson, EIT 
Project Engineer, Earth and Water 
UMA Engineering Ltd. (Calgary) 
(403) 270 9200 x 351 
(403) 270 0399 (fax) 
 
 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Rita Becker [SMTP:rbecker@polarnet.ca] 
> Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2001 7:09 AM 
> To: gemmerson@umagroup.com 
> Subject: Application Form. 
>  
> Hi, I'm out of the office right now, but I'll e-mail it to you at the 
> beginning of next week. However, along with an application form, an 
> applicant always needs to fill out a supplementary questionnaire. We have 
> different supplementary questionnaires depending on the type of project. 
> Please let me know what type of project you need this for, whether it is 
> for a small camp, for exploration/drilling, etc. so that I can e-mail you 
> both documents on Monday. Thanks, 
>   
> Rita Becker 
> Licensing Administrator 
> Nunavut Water Board 
> Phone: 867-360-6338 
> Fax:867-360-6369 


